United Nations Development Programme

Empowered lives.
Resilient nations.

TO: Farai Mavhunga (Dr.)
Chief Medical Officer NTLP, Ministry of Health and Social Services, Namibia

FROM: Megan Van Turah
Operations Manager, UNDP Namibia

DATE: 17 July 2018

SUBJECT: Standard Operating Procedure (SOP): submission of requests for payment

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

During the implementation period of the Project “Support to Ministry of Health and Social Services
(MoHSS) for accelerated implementation of Global Fund ATM Grants”, there have been the need to prepare
requests for payment, under different circumstances (please refer to three categories of attached SOP).

Based on the above, was verified useful to clarify the process of submission of complete requests for
payment from the MoHHSS TB DPS Central Team to UNDP, to fast track the service delivery within the
UNDP Operational rules and procedures and Audit compliance.

Further the latest discussions with the TB Disease Prevalence Survey Manager, attached is the proposed
SOP for future reference.

Yours sufcg“re{y, R

7

Megan Van "'i“,u',rah'_ ;
Opetations Manager "

i
-,

CE: o AE pTR e

Ms. Anne-Marie Nitschke, Director of the Directorate Special Programmes, MoHSS
Ms. Sarah Mwilima, Director of Project Management Unit of the GF Grants, MoHSS
Ms. Albertina Thomas, Chief Health Programmes Officer NTLP, MoHSS

Ms. Irish Goroh, TB Disease Prevalence Survey Manager

UNDP Namibia Country Office
38/44 Stein Street. Klein Windhoek. Private Bae 13329, Windhoek Namibia
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